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We looked dowii on tho Forum Roinanumt but wvill soon be supplanted by the large
with ~ ~ ~ ~ . .t btee ounnisrie and hanidsoiae edifice un course of con-

temples, mutilated statues, and broken'struction, intra rnuroc A Preshyterian
altars, its crlorious arohes, its criimbling mission wvas commeuced in 1861 by iRev.
tabularia-froxn whichl grand orations used Dr. aghnFree Cliurcli minister of
tu be delivered te applauding multitudes,-, Greenock, whio hieldpiatsevcsnls
the roinains of law courts, p)risons, and own house 'vitliin the wvalls. M)-r. Fraser
dungeons. The Tarzeait rock~ is thoro too, of Gouroek, and -Ur. Carlyle, a returned
though scarcely distiupisliable aînid the missionary froazu India, contintuod privato
piles of rubbish and the bouses that, sur-, services until the arrivai of Dr. James
rounid it. And there is the Via Sacra-so jLewis of South Leith in 1864. Dr. Lewis
often troddenl in suloin procession by Popes continued his miinistratiuns during ciglit
and Bishops and lEnperors: and the Arch years, iiid by his efforts, the first Protestant
of Titus-a silent witncsser to-day, of thc Church ivas buiît: itiwas 01)eTOd for wVorship
destruction of Jerusaleni: and Vespasian's on the 8th of January, 18-1.. Hie died the
vast C'otosseuni-capable of' holding 80,000 following year and ýwas bitried in Rome.
spectators-where mien, womeu, and chil- At the commnencemuent of his ininistry, the
dren have so ofteîî been "sent te the lions : conglreg-ation lad to be warned not to show
boyond this, the ruins of the Iniperial thieir -Bibles: thev were not allowved te sin-:
Palace, which niust have been the most and they were requse 0odsis sqit
miagniflcent pile of buildings that ever ex- ly as possible, i twos and threes, lest the
isted, and tle well definied bouindaries of objeet etf their meeting shouli be discovered.

Bora Qadatatheorginal city, founided Ini 1867, these private nieetings w~ere
in 756 B. C. Largeo portions of the Nvalls officially declared to be illegal and wore
have recently been broughlt i.o light, that forbidden by Cardinal Antone-lli. But the
were laid there by skilful bands, twénty-five Preshyteriains were net to be se eilsily

unded yars go Ail around us is this snuffed out. Opposition inspired1c
wvonderful. city-risiuc, as it were eut of its with coiiragre te asseit epenly that they hiad
grave, ivith uts four hundred splendid a right te live. They hired au tipper roomn
churclies, ils palaces and parks, its inonu- outside the wvalls and instjîute.d public
mental pillars and obelisks, its gardens and worship. 'flic mieaus takzen te suppres-s it
fountains. Beyond thc wvalls, the Gain4pag- ouly served te advertize it. They built a
na, a dreary uninhabited -,vaste of twenty littie dhurch, and Protestants of diffé~rent
miles, with soarcely a tree te relieve the Idenorninations flocked te it. For a numnber
monotony-only here and there, heaps of of years afler the death of Dr. Lewis, ser-
bricks, -welded together with cernent, miark- vices were continued in this chapel, outside
icg the sites of ancient villas, temples, and the Porta del Popolo, by a succession of

tombs, and the long unes of aqueducts ministers of the Fxe, Churcli and of the
resting upon lofty arches. Thze 4-ppian Churchi of Scotland whio co-operated with
WVay ruts across this wilderness, straight enture unanmîly. Among the ministers who
as an arrow, and in that direction we eau thus took p)art in thc work duringr thc inter-
clearl.y sec the Aiban and the Sabine His,' regnuin of nine years ivere Mr. Mifiller of
and Monte Soracte-alI faînous in classie Genea, Dr. James MeGregor of Edinburgh,
song-and we stretch our eyes and imagi- the late celebrated Dr. John Ker, and iD.
nations te discover IlHorace's faim."> Tie IRobert Buchanan, of Glasgow,: the latter
population of Iinperial Renie is supposed te died here in 1875 ; Dr. à1urray Mitchell,
have been from two te three millions, at the and Dr. Gray of Liberton. TIc last of
least. Mâodemn Rome hias only about 365,- thec "colleagues" under the dual systeni
000 inhabitants, but it lias been increasing %vas Dr. John Jenkins of Montreal. The
steadily duringa tic last seventeen years, at present incunibent was inducted in Novemi-
tic rate of ton thousand per annuni. ber, 1882, and on thc 2lst of January,

The Church of England seems te, have 1885, the new church was opened.
«been thc first te plant a Protestant station Thc following sumniary of the statisties
ini Romne. In 1818, tiey acquired a lieuse of the Evaielical Churcies in Italy for
outside the walla whidhiv-as fiîted up for 1886, kindly furnishcd by the ]3xev. J. B.
publie worsiip. It is still used by them, Will of Florence, afferds a sixfficiently clear
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